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Tanya Saltzman

From: Peter Gutowsky
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:50 AM
To: Tanya Saltzman
Subject: FW: Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD

Fyi. 
 

 

Peter Gutowsky, AICP | Planning Manager  
DESCHUTES  COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN T  
117 NW Lafayette Avenue | Bend, Oregon 97703 
Tel: (541) 385-1709 

  
Enhancing the lives of citizens by delivering quality services in a cost-effective manner.  
 
 

From: DLCD Plan Amendments <plan.amendments@state.or.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:18 PM 
To: Peter Gutowsky <Peter.Gutowsky@deschutes.org> 
Subject: Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Deschutes County 
 
Your notice of a proposed change to a comprehensive plan or land use regulation has been received by the 
Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development. 
Local File #: 247-21-000579-TA 
DLCD File #: 004-21 
Proposal Received: 6/9/2021 
First Evidentiary Hearing: 7/22/2021 
Final Hearing Date: 8/25/2021 
Submitted by: pgutowsky 
 
If you have any questions about this notice, please reply or send an email to plan.amendments@state.or.us. 


